From: Robert Silverstein <robert@robertsilversteinlaw.com>
Sent time: 04/19/2018 05:32:45 PM
To: Luciralia Ibarra <luciralia.ibarra@lacity.org>; Veronica Lebron <Veronica@robertsilversteinlaw.com>

Dan Wright <Dan@robertsilversteinlaw.com>; Esther Kornfeld <Esther@robertsilversteinlaw.com>; Vince Bertoni
<vince.bertoni@lacity.org>; holly.wolcott@]acity.org

Subject: Millennium: Request for Notice
Attachments: AttachmentO

Cc:

Luci:
Thank you. Are there any hearings scheduled yet?
If not, will there be, and approximately when should we expect the first to occur?

Robert P. Silverstein, Esq.

The Silverstein Law Firm, APC

215 North Marengo Avenue, 3rd Floor
Pasadena, CA 91101-1504

Telephone: (626) 449-4200

Facsimile: (626) 449-4205

Email: Robert@RobertSilversteinLaw.com
Website: www.RobertSilversteinLaw.com

The information contained in this electronic mail message is confidential
information intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above,
and may be privileged. The information herein may also be protected by the
Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 USC Sections 2510-2521. If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please
immediately notify us by telephone (626-449-4200), and delete the original
message. Thank you.

>>>

From: Luciralia Ibarra <luciralia.ibarra@lacity.org>
To: Veronica Lebron <veronica@robertsilversteinlaw.com>

CC: <holly.wolcott@lacity.org>, Vince Bertoni <vince.bertoni@lacity.org>, Dan Wright
<Dan.RSPOST.RSDOMAIN@robertsilversteinlaw.com>, Esther Kornfeld
<Esther.RSPOST.RSDOMAIN@robertsilversteinlaw.com>, Robert Silverstein
<Robert. RSPOST.RSDOMAIN@robertsilversteinlaw.com>

Date: 4/19/2018 5:17 PM
Subject: Re: Request for Notice

Received.
-Luci

On Thu, Apr 19, 2018 at 5:13 PM, Veronica Lebron <veronica@robertsilversteinlaw.com> wrote:

Please see attached.

Veronica Lebron

The Silverstein Law Firm, APC

215 North Marengo Avenue, 3rd Floor
Pasadena, CA 91101-1504

Telephone: (626) 449-4200

Facsimile: (626) 449-4205

Email: Veronica@RobertSilversteinL aw.com
Website: www.RobertSilversteinlaw.com

The information contained in this electronic mail message is confidential


mailto:Robert@RobertSilversteinLaw.com
http://www.robertsilversteinlaw.com/
mailto:veronica@robertsilversteinlaw.com
tel:6264494200
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information intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above,
and may be privileged. The information herein may also be protected by the
Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 USC Sections 2510-2521. If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please
immediately notify us by telephone (626-449-4200), and delete the original
message. Thank you.

Please note that as of April 9, 2018, Major Projects has moved to Fig Plaza: 221 N. Figueroa, Suite 1350, Los Angeles, CA
90012
New Phone Number: (213) 847-3634.

Luciralia Ibarra, Senior City Planner
Department of City Planning

Major Projects

(213) 847-3634

221 N. Figueroa St., Suite 1350

Los Angeles, CA. 90012


http://www.lacity.org

